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Rem em bering the No. 10 E lem en ta ty F lying Training School

Dedication of memorial cairn at the Pendleton airfield
In September 1942, the 
community of Pendleton 
witnessed a period of in­
tense activity with the 
opening of a flying train­
ing school. Pilots came 
from all over the country 
to this small community 
nestled in the heart of 
Prescott and Russell to 
receive their training be­
fore joining the war effort 
in Europe.

Paulo Casimiro 
Pendleton

Last Saturday May 8th, 
on the 54th anniversary of 
the victory of the Allied

Forces in Europe, more 
than 100 Royal Canadian 
Air Force (RCAF) veter­
ans and locals gathered at 
one of the rem aining 
hangars of the Pendleton 
airfield, now used by the 
Gatineau Gliding Club, to 
dedicate a cairn com­
memorating the No. 10 El­
ementary Flying T raining 
School.

Ted Mahood, Ontario 
Group President and 
George Bova, Immediate 
Past President of 410 Wing 
of the Air Force Associa­
tion of Canada, unveiled 
the plaque.

“ I would have never 
missed this,” said Doctor 
Dan Komesch, who was a 
flying instructor at the No. 
10 E. F. T. S., overcome by 
a flow of souvenirs. “It 
signifies what the war 
meant”.

The M anotick 
chiropractor had mixed 
feelings, though. The rec­
ognition was long over­
due. "Life goes on so fast, 
we don't have time to re­
flect on the past 
anymore”.

Doctor Komesch took 
the battle between the 
Merchant Seamen and the

Federal Government as an 
example of the indiffer­
ence of the general public 
towards the War Veter­
ans. "It is a bloody dis­
grace. We are living today 
because of their sacrifice”, 
he stated.

Thanks in part to the 
Gatineau Gliding Club, the 
Pendleton airfield is well 
maintained. A few build­
ings remain witness to the 
glorious past. "In another 
flying school, they can’t 
find a trace of the airfield. 
Even if they wanted to 
dedicate a cairn, they 
don’t know where to put 
i t ,” added Doctor 
Komesch.

History
The initial school was 

formed in 1940 by officials 
of the Hamilton Are Club 
at the request of the min­
ister of National Defense. 
The Ham ilton Flying 
School was formed to op­
erate No. 10 Elementary 
Flying Training School at 
Mount Hope, Ontario.

The pressure of other 
training activity at Mount 
Hope indicated the advis­
ability of moving No. 10 
p  f t s  h v  m id -su m m er

1942. Arrangements to 
move the No. lOE.F.T.S.to 
Pendleton were well in 
hand by the end of August. 
Thirty-two Tiger Moths 
were ferried from Mount 
Hope to Pendleton by the 
end of August. The No. 10 
E.F.T.S started operations 
in Pendleton September 1st 
1942.

The first few months 
were very difficult, accord­
ing to records. Training 
was ampered by extreme 
cold weather and frozen 
pipes, excessive mud and 
snow, delays in construc­
tion and material delivery, 
lack of fuel and weather 
variations which affected 
flying and almost anything 
that you can imagine in 
such operation.

From September 1,1942 
to the wind-down in Sep­
tember 1944, there were 17 
crashes involving 19 air­
craft, killing 14 people. Dur­
ing the same period, there 
were 17 accidents (taxiing, 
landing etc.) involving 20 
aircrafts.

The first course to 
graduate from Pendleton 
on September 25, 1942 
consisted of 61 students

P h oto  P aulo  Casimiro
Doctor Dan Komesch, flying instructor at the No. 10 
Elementary Flying Training School, rekindled with 
an old buddy, T. A. Mullan, last week at the Pendleton 
airfield.

There was a drop in 
activity in November 
1944 due to the proposed 
winding up of the 
B.C.A.T. Plan and there 
were many retirements 
and discharges. There 
was no training done on 
the station. Flying train­
ing resumed on February 
5. 1945 and by the end of 
the month there were 73 
staff officers, 168 trainee 
airmen, 300 staff airmen

and 60 civilians. Aircrafts 
consisted of 43 Cornells, 
1 Harv ard and 1 Hanson 
in storage.

A draft of 134 RAF 
under-training pilots were 
posted to No. 10 E.F.T.S. 
in February. For a brief 
period, activity picked up 
to the level of 1944, before 
the station closed on Sep­
tember 15. 1945 with the 
serv iceable aircraft flown 
out to St. Jean, Quebec.
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